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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Darr Angell

Cc: ‘danny@pwlic.net’; '"Marvin'; Estes, Bob, DCA
Subject: FW: bw 38

Attachments: 108843.pdf

Mr. Angell:

Please find attached and below a paragraph from the attached letter that appears to require follow-up by Llano
Disposal.

Please contact Mr. Bob Estes if you have questions.

Thank you.

sk sk sk sk stk sk s skeosk skok sk

The application states that the surface estate is privately owned. Although a cultural resources survey is not
required for permits on private land, HPD recommends that a qualified archaeologist update to current standards
the previously recorded archaeological sites, and to ensure that they not inadvertently damaged by construction
of the pipeline. A list of archaeological consultants can be obtained from our website at
www.nmbhistoricpreservation.org.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez(@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with
the rest of the Nation?”” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see “Publications™)

From: Estes, Bob, DCA

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: bw 38

Mornin' Carl,

Here's the letter for BW 38.

Have a great day.

Bob



From: HPDXerox@state.nm.us [mailto:HPDXerox@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Estes, Bob, DCA

Subject: bw 38

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Device.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Device Location: machine location not set
Device Name: HPD Xerox WorkCentre 5945

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

BATAAN MEMORIAL BUILDING
Susana Martinez 407 GALISTEO STREET, SUITE 236
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
Governor PHONE (505) 827-6320 FAX (505) 827-6338

October 16, 2018

Carl Chavez

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Bureau-Environmental Bureau Mining and Minerals Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Discharge permit (BW-038) Llano Disposal “State 277, Well No. 1. (HPD Log:108843)
Dear Mr. Chavez:

This letter is in response to the above referenced discharge permit application received at the Historic
Preservation Division (HPD) on April 2, 2018. According to the application, the proposed project is within
Township 16 South, Range 33 East, Sections 26 and 28. State Land Office records show that the site is
on split estate with State Trust mineral estates.

I reviewed our records to determine if cemeteries, burial grounds or cultural resources listed on the State
Register of Cultural Properties or the National Register of Historic Places exist within or near the permit
area. Our records show that there are no cultural resources listed on the National Register or State
Register within or near the proposed permit area and no known cemeteries or burial grounds.

Although there are no cultural resources listed on the State or National Register, our records show that the
area has not been surveyed for cultural resources and there is no information about previously recorded
archaeological sites near the project area of potential effect. Recent aerial photography shows that the
well location and brine station have been subjected to ground disturbance.

The application states that the surface estate is privately owned. Although a cultural resources survey is
not required for permits on private land, HPD recommends that a qualified archaeologist conduct a survey
of the area where the new well will be drilled and the corridor where flow lines will be installed to ensure
ensure that cultural resources are not inadvertently damaged by construction. A list of qualified
archaeological consultants can be obtained from our website at www.nmhistoricpreservation.org.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding these comments. I can be reached by
telephone at (505) 827-4225 or by email at bob.estes@state.nm.us .

Sincerely,

Bob Estes Ph.D.
HPD Staff Archaeologist
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' , 1021269
] @ I'IAPPYMEBANK CASH|ER S CHECK B ;

™ ANDYRUST COMPANY NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS 113
THE PURCHASE OF AN INDEMNITY BOND MAY BE REQUIRED

www.happybank.com BEFORE ANY CASHIER'S CHECK OF THIS BANK WILL BE
REPLACED OR REFUNDED IN THE EVENT IT IS LOST, DATE July 16, 2018
MISPLACED OR STOLEN.

REMITTER LLANO DISPOSAL LLC
Skkkxxkk*xx100,.00

PAY ONE HUNDRED AND 00/100

TO THE WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT FUND
ORDER OF

NON NEGOTIABLE
PURPOSE CUSTOMER COPY

THIS CHECK IS VOIO [

88-1087
NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS 1113 7
THE PURCHASE OF AN INDEMNITY BONO MAY BE HEQUIRED
www.happybank.com BEFORE ANY CASHIER'S CHECK OF THIS BANK WILL 82
REALACED OR REFUNDED IN THE EVENT -IT IS 1OST, 16, 2018

MISPLACED OR STOLEN..
i .

REMITTER  LLANO DISPOSAL LLC
S*x**xx*xkxx]100.00
PAY ONE HUNDRED AND 00/100

70 THE R El
ORDER OF WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT FUND

REVIEWED
By CChavez at 8:14 am, Jul 20, 2018



CChavez
Reviewed


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF CHECK/CASH

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Check No. ‘,/,QZ‘//,Zﬁfﬁf_h_ dated 07 Z[ﬁ /9’20 /X’

or cash received on ,jﬂl(ﬁj,l}djﬂ_vw»w,_ inthe amount of 8 f00 .22

rom __flappy State Bk - Mino Disposd L4C

for ISW' 38

Submitted by: &l/ Chawviz _ Date: 0‘7]/18 /ﬂd 8

Submitted to ASD by: ZJI’Y‘(U—’I(, (Du}/a/qas Date: 07//9 7/j0 /8

Received in ASD by: Date:
Filing Fee Mé . New Facility: Renewal:
Modification Other ____

Organization Code 521.07 Applicable FY __ /) 9

To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund.

Full Paymeunt or Annual Increment







Holcomb Consultants
6900 Spring Cherry Lane
Amarillo, Texas 79124

July 16, 2018

Carl Chavez — Environmental Engineer
New Mexico QOil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: BW-38 Filing Fee Check

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Attached is Liano Disposal, LLC’s cashier’'s check number 1021269 in the amount of $100
made payable to the “Water Quality Management Fund” as filing fee for the discharge permit
application for the State 27 #1 Brine Well.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 806-471-5628 or email danny@pwilic.net.
Thank you for your consideration of this application.

Sincerely,

QiR olrsmd -

Danny J Holcomb
Holcomb Consultants
Agent for Llano Disposal, LLC

Attachment
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